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August 31, 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: THE PRESIDENT

FROM: HENRY A. KISSINGER

SUBJECT: Presidential Visit to UN General
Assembly

Following your agreement to address the forthcoming UN General
Assembly which opens on September 17, we are inscribing you to
speak on the 18th. It is expected that you would speak at about
11:00 a.m., with your speech to be followed by a brief reception

in the lounge adjoining the General Assembly hall to meet senior
officials of the United Nations and foreign delegations to the General

Assembly.
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August 31, 1974

* MEMORANDUM FOR LIEUTENANT GENERAL BRENT SCOWCROFT
« ‘ THE WHITE HOUSE '

Subject: Presidential Visit to UN General Assembly

Bl

. .. The Secretary signed the original of the
attached memorandum to the President in the Virgin
Islands. That original will be transmitted to you
upon the Secretary's return..
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Executive Secretary
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Attachment:
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 THE SECRETARY OF STATE
/ ‘ . WASHINGTON

CONPIDRIEERTS

MEMORANDUM FOQOR: The President

FROM: . ’ Henry A. Kissinger
SUBJECT: Presidential Visit to UN General
, Assembly
% .
. Following ycur agreement to address the .

forthcoming UN General Assembly which opens on
September 17, we are inscribing yocu to speak on
the 18th. It is expected”fgu would speaktabout
11:00 a.m., with your speech to be followed by a
brief reception in the lounge adjoining the
General Assembly hall to meet senior officials of
the United Nations and foieign delegations to the
General Assembly.
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